4/1/87

Dear Mr, Pens,

If you recsll Mr. Liebeler's questioning when you appeared
befare him during the Commission's inveatigation, the snclozed will
ensbls you to understend some of the questions, If you have any
comment, I would be gled to receive it,

Do these eddress in Yew Orleens mean anything to you (eg of
what could heve been there in 1983):

117 Cemp Street, 1032 Cenal? ¥het i1s the sddress of the
Mgison Blanche Buildings: ’

Lou may'faep the enclosure if you'd like, It is pert of : :
an FBI report. n turn, thut is pert of another FBI report that
is part of a sefies, It is fron the Comisaion's 994th £ile,

I pote this says the Cuban Revolutionary Couneil disbonded
in 1961, Did 1t not continue to opernte lsnger:

Who do you suppose micht heve been responsible for the report
to "T-2" thot you ware golng to 'escowy
L
For the information on the s'dressea to be of value, 1t must
resch me promptly.

Sincerely yours,

Harold Yeisberg
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